
SR-5 Council of Chiefs 
Minutes 

6:30 pm, April 28, 2006 
Dining Tent, Knox Scout Reservation 

 
I. Call to Order 
Ryan Bajan, SR-5 Section Chief, called the meeting to order at 7:16 p.m. and led the 
Obligation of the Order of the Arrow. 
Mr. Bajan called on Mason Thomas for the prayer; Mason said the prayer. 
Dane Grismer, SR-5 Section Secretary, took the roll.  The attendance list follows. 
 
Atta Kulla Kulla Lodge
Tim Hunt 
Josh Hipps 
Jason Smith 
Bob White Lodge
Rick Mann 
Jimmy Waldron 
Harold Van Duyn 
Catawba Lodge
Bill Kennedy 
Wesley King (for Sean Smith) 
Max Cooper (for Alan Keiger) 
Eswau Huppeday Lodge
David Coty (for Joe Slade) 
Brian Manuel 
Kirk Setzer 
Itibapishe Iti Hollo Lodge
Timothy Grismer 
Derrick Carpenter 
James Parnell 
Muscogee Lodge
Tripp Clark 
William McCormick 
Frank Causey 
Santee Lodge
David Surrett 
Justin Carter 

Skyuka Lodge
Clyde Davis 
Travis Wood 
Tomo Chi-Chi Lodge 
Tsali Lodge
Dan Little 
Adam Kuykendall 
Unali’yi Lodge
Daniel Barton 
Matt Carroll 
Monroe Rhodes 
Section SR-5
Ryan Bajan 
Frank Sturges 
Dane Grismer 
Mac McLean 
Michael Thompson 
Trey Courtney 
Greg Bajan 
Mason Thomas 
Adam Holbrook 
Joe Dorsey 
James Barton 
Jay Widby 
Brad Hutto 
James O’Hara

 
Mr. Bajan called on Joe Dorsey, 2006 Service Lodge Coordinator (a.k.a. Dixie 

Vice-Chief), to talk about the Service Lodge portion of the meeting.  Mr. Dorsey 
welcomed everyone to Knox Scout Reservation.  He said that his lodge came together 
over the last year to get their camp ready for Dixie.  Mr. Dorsey thanked everyone for 
complying with the one car per campsite rule and for coming to the Dixie Fellowship.  

Section SR-5        Dixie Fellowship 2006 Friday Night COC Meeting Minutes Page 1 



Brian Manuel, Lodge Chief of Eswau Huppeday Lodge, asked about the posted speed 
limit throughout camp.  Mr. Dorsey clarified that 15 mph is the camp-wide speed limit. 

 
Mr. Bajan called on Adam Holbrook, 2006 Dixie Shows Coordinator, to talk 

about the Friday night show.  Mr. Holbrook told the lodge chiefs that they would be in 
the evening show and should wear an undershirt they could get messy. 

 
Mr. Bajan called on Greg Bajan, 2006 American Indian Events Coordinator, to 

talk about the American Indian Events portion of the meeting.  Greg called on lodges to 
confirm which ceremonies they would be competing in.  Greg stated that he would use 
that information to randomize the order of ceremony competition and let lodges know the 
order of competition that night at the judges’ meeting.  Clyde Davis, Lodge Adviser of 
Skyuka Lodge, asked when the latest was their lodge could change their mind about 
ceremonies.  Greg responded anytime up to the Friday night show.  Greg asked that any 
further questions that come up about American Indian Events be directed to himself or 
James Barton, American Indian Coordinator Adviser. 

 
Ryan Bajan called on Adam Kuykendall, 2006 Program Coordinator, to talk about 

the Program portion of the meeting.  Mr. Kuykendall had Frank Sturges, 2006 SR-5 
Section Vice-Chief and Training Coordinator, hand out a map of Quest for the Golden 
Arrow Competition sites, the Tug-o-War competition bracket, and the Ultimate Frisbee 
competition bracket.  He explained that the change of  Tug-o-War location was because 
of muddy conditions at the original site.  Mr. Kuykendall stressed that lodges must have 
enough judges for each event, and that they should not be late for the program judges’ 
meeting that evening.  He stated that in the Tomahawk Throw event, there was a physical 
change in the event set up.  Mr. Kuykendall made a friendly amendment for the 
competition guidelines to read “five (5)” instead of “three (3)” targets in Section II.D.9.d. 
of the 2006 Dixie Fellowship Guidelines.  Travis Wood, Lodge Chief of Skyuka Lodge, 
seconded.  Without objection, Mr. Bajan allowed the motion to carry and continued to the 
Training portion of the meeting. 

 
Mr. Bajan called on Frank Sturges to talk about the Training portion of the 

meeting.  Mr. Sturges told them about training location cluster, noted as “Knowledge and 
Training” on the map in the Delegate Passport.  He stated that the training judges’ 
meeting would be in the Jimmie Dyess Pavillion.  He asked for questions about the 
training.  Mr. Sturges asked lodges to get stamps after the meeting for their trainers to 
stamp passports at their training sessions.  William McCormick, Lodge Chief of 
Muscogee Lodge, asked about returning the stamps.  Mr. Sturges said that immediately 
after the training, trainers could find himself in the Knowledge and Training area to 
return the stamps. Tim Grismer, Lodge Adviser of Itibapishe Iti Hollo Lodge, asked 
about power in the training tents.  Mr. Sturges listed lodges that had requested power and 
would have it provided to them. 

 
Mr. Bajan called on Mason Thomas, 2006 Administration Coordinator, to talk 

about the Administration portion of the meeting.  Mr. Thomas asked for judges’ names to 
be submitted after the meeting and stated that the administration judges’ meeting would 

Section SR-5        Dixie Fellowship 2006 Friday Night COC Meeting Minutes Page 2 



be in the breezeway of the Administration Building.  He asked for a list of competitions 
they would be competing in to be submitted after the meeting as well.  Mr. Davis asked 
about location of lodge displays.  Mr. Thomas responded that they could be set up in the 
open areas around the enclosed areas of the Administration Building.  Mr. McCormick 
asked about the time displays should be setup.  Mr. Thomas responded that they should 
be set up by 9:15 a.m. on Saturday morning. 

 
Mr. Bajan highlighted portions of the SR-5 Section Officer Elections Procedures 

in the guidelines.  He reminded everyone that candidates would have three minutes per 
speech.  He stated that articles for the Saturday evening newsletter should be submitted to 
Trey Courtney, SR-5 Section Secretary Adviser, after the meeting.  Mr. Bajan said that 
nominations would be accepted at Friday evening, Saturday morning, and Saturday 
afternoon assemblies, as well as the Saturday evening show.  He stated that page 10 of 
the Delegate Passport has the location of the judges’ meetings. 

 
Mr. Bajan called on Mr. Kuykendall, who added that the Tug-o-War weigh-in 

would be at 8:00 am at the Administration Building. 
 
Mr. Bajan called on Greg Bajan, who added that judges should bring their 

American Indian Events forms filled out by lodges to the judges’ meeting. 
 
Ryan Bajan called on Mac McLean, SR-5 Section Adviser.  Mr. McLean thanked 

the service lodge, section officers, and Key 3’s for their hard work, and said that he 
looked forward to a great weekend. 

 
Mr. Bajan informed everyone of the location of the section office in the 

Administration Building and asked for lodges to return rotating plaques. 
 
Mr. Bajan called on Mr. Dorsey, who added that COC members that want to buy 

up to two service lodge flaps should see Rick Mann, Lodge Adviser of Bob White Lodge. 
 
Mr. Bajan called on David Surrett,  Lodge Adviser of Santee Lodge, who 

announced that one more lodge that would like to ride with them to NOAC should see 
him or Tim Hunt, Lodge Adviser of Atta Kulla Kulla Lodge. 

 
Without objection, Mr. Bajan  moved to adjourn the meeting following the OA 

song.   Mr. Bajan  led members in the OA song, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:38 
p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Dane Grismer 
2004-2006 SR-5 Section Secretary 

Section SR-5        Dixie Fellowship 2006 Friday Night COC Meeting Minutes Page 3 


